COMMISSIONER'S RECORD M

Sec. 5 T 15 S, R 21 E, thence South two miles and terminating at the Southwest Corner of Sec. 17, T 15, R 21 E (which point is on the Douglas Franklin County line) have filed a petition with the County Commissioners of Douglas County, complying with all the require-ments necessary for adding this Section of Town-ship Road to the County System of Highways.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY

County Clerk

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County, Kansas, in regular session assembled this 15th day of November 1934, do grant the petition praying for the addition of the above described Township Road to the County System of Highways.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF DOUGLAS COUNTY, KANSAS.

Attest:

3h Earl

On-motion of Kennedy, seconded by Brass the November session of the Board was adjourned.

The minutes of the meetings of the Board of County Commissioners for the month of November were read and approved this _____ day December 1934.

B 16'0 Attest: County Clerk

1.80

Chairman of The Board of County Commissioners

MEETING OF THE CANVASSING BOARD

NOVEMBER 9, 1934.

The Board of County Commissioners and the County Clerk met as a Canvassing Board at the hour of ten o'clock A. N. with Earl T. Black, Chairman, X. J. Kennedy and James F. Brass, members and C. O. Bowman, County Clerk present, and proceeded to determine from the poll-book filed with the County Clerk the total vote cast for several persons voted for at the General Election held Nov. 6, 1934, said findings being entered on the election abstract on file in the County Clerk's office. The Board not having completed its work on the above date adjourned to November 10, 1934

NOVEMBER 10, 1934

Pursuant to adjournment taken on Nov. 9, 1934, the Board of canvassers met in adjourned session with all members present. The work of canvassing the election returns was continued. A discrepancy

The work of canvassing the election returns was continued. A discrepancy in the vote for O. J. Lane for Justice of Peace, City of Lawrence, as recorded in the poll books of the first precinct of second ward was discrovered. The poll book filed with the County Clerk recorded 120 votes for O. J. Lane, whereas the poll book filed with the city clerk recorded 280 votes for O. J. Lane. Mr. Lane filed a petition with the board for a recount of the ballets in said precinct. Chas. A. Springer, O. J. Lane's opponent made a full investigation of claimed error and being fully satisfied that the claim of O. J. Lane was just filed with the Board an affidevit of disclaimer to office, and requested that O. J. Lane be declared elected to the office of Justice of Peace for the City of Lawrence, without the formality of a recount of the votes in question. Whereupon, the Board found that O. J. Lane did receive 290 votes in said first precinct of the second ward of the City of Lawrence.

The Board having completed its work of canvassing the returns of Election of Nov. 6, 1934, as filed by the election boards, in the County Clerk's office, adjourned to meet Nov. 13, 1934.

NOVEMBER 13, 1934

The County Board of canvassers met in adjourned session, with all members and the County Clerk present. This being the day fixed by Law for canvassing the in-state Absentee vote in the hands of the County Clerk. Said sealed votes were presented and opened.